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Employer Response to Typhoon Mawar -  Employee Layoffs

Department of Labor Inquiry to employers
274 Responses (Less than 10% of Employers)
Respondents employed 6,344 persons
Number to be Laid Off 344
Duration of  Most Unknown, Of estimated duration  1- 4 weeks 
most common

Employment Reports Initial Observations 
Quarterly Current Employment Survey (CES)  for the 12th of 
June 2023,  some moderate reduction in the number of 
employees and moderate reduction in the number of  average 
hours worked for the survey week.
Typhoon Related but cause such as utilities, facility damage or 
loss of customers not provided



Guam Daily Post Frank San Nicolas June 13, 2023



Summary Employment Indicators - Preliminary
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Employee Retention Tax Credit (ERC)









Summary Employment Indicators - Preliminary



Summary Employment Indicators - Tourism



Guam Unemployment Information
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H-2 Workers on Guam Source: Guam DOL ALPCD Division

Month Ending: Year Number

December 2022 3,433

December 2021 2,184

December 2020 1,527

December 2019 1,230



H-2 Workers on Guam Source: Guam DOL ALPCD Division



Inflation US CPI



Price Increase Causes in 2021



Producer Price Index – CPI Leading Indicator 
Bureau of Labor Statistics
Producer Price Indexes
Home
Producer Price Indexes

https://www.bls.gov/


Surprises 

• History shows us that the biggest risks in a typical year aren't usually from out of left field (although 
that sometimes happens, as it did in 2020 with the COVID-19 outbreak). Rather, they are often 
hiding in plain sight. As goes one of my favorite quotes often attributed to Mark Twain: "It ain't 
what you don't know that gets you in trouble, it's what you know for sure that just ain't so." Risk 
appears when there is a very high degree of confidence among market participants in a specific 
outcome that doesn't pan out. So, by identifying the unexpected, here are our top global risks for 
investors in 2023, in no particular order:

• China's reopening
• Central banks overtighten
• Ukraine war broadens
• Mortgage shock
• European energy crisis
• In 2020, economies around the world were worse than anyone had forecast. In 2021, most 

countries had a surprisingly rapid recovery. This reminds us that the risk of surprises is not always 
to the downside, and that it's possible that after a year which saw the fewest positive days for 
stocks in over a decade (see chart below), the balance of risks in 2023 is to the upside. Despite the 
poor performance year for stocks in 2022, markets seem to have already priced in some of the 
negative trends gathering momentum in 2023. Should those trends reverse, it may help market 
performance to the upside.



Outlook 

While total economic activity will not reach pre-pandemic levels this 
year tourism will continue to recover and construction will increase 
for defense and nondefense projects. It will be a continuing 
challenge for tourist related businesses and their employees to 
remain in the business or be able to reopen when tourism more 
completely recovers. The economic challenges vary widely by 
industry.



Inflation Likely to continue but at a lower rate.
• Exchange rates also affect import prices – 

changes in exchange rates may cause imports to 
increase or decrease in price.

• Prices in 2022 have been affected by the war in 
Ukraine.  This conflict has impaired the export of 
agricultural products. Sanctions and security risks 
have escalated energy costs. 

• Monetary policy interest rate hikes and more 
restrained fiscal policy should dampen inflation.

• Inflation increases both revenue AND expenses.
• Interest rates are expected to increase further.



Review of Key Guam Economic & Statistics Sites

• www.dol.guam.gov  Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics

• www.visitguam.org  Guam Visitors Bureau
• www.bsp.guam.gov  Bureau of Statistics & Plans
• www.bbmr.guam.gov Bureau of Budget & Management Research (BBMR)

• www.guamopa.com  The Office of Public Accountability
• www.investguam.com  Guam Economic Development Authority

http://www.dol.guam.gov/
http://www.visitguam.org/
http://www.bsp.guam.gov/
http://www.bbmr.guam.gov/
http://www.guamopa.com/
http://www.investguam.com/


Website – GUAM DOL – bls.guam.gov
• Occupational Employment Statistics
• Current Employment Statistics
• Unemployment Situation on Guam
• Household and Per Capita Income
• Annual Census of Establishments
• Minimum Wage Impact Estimates
• Occupational Safety and Health
• Building and Occupancy Permits
• Department of Defense Contracts
• Federal Expenditure Trends
• Guam Economic Census
• Employment Projections
• Economic Outlook Reports

http://bls.guam.gov/occupational-employment-statistics/
http://bls.guam.gov/current-employment-statistics/
http://bls.guam.gov/unemployment-situation-on-guam/
http://bls.guam.gov/household-and-per-capita-income/
http://bls.guam.gov/annual-census-of-establishments/
http://bls.guam.gov/minimum-wage-impact-estimates/
http://bls.guam.gov/occupational-safety-and-health/
http://bls.guam.gov/building-and-occupancy-permits/
http://bls.guam.gov/department-of-defense-contracts/
http://bls.guam.gov/federal-expenditure-trends/
http://bls.guam.gov/guam-economic-census/
http://bls.guam.gov/employment-projections/
http://bls.guam.gov/economic-outlook-reports/


GUAM DOL – HireGuam.com – Apply for 
Unemployment Assistance and Employment



Statistics Program Highlights

• Guam 2020 Population Census Detail is available at BSP. 
• The 2022 Economic Census – Survey mail-out began 2023. 
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Thanks 

• Your comments and ideas are solicited.
•  gary.hiles@dol.guam.gov


